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June 21, 2021

Nikia Greene Erin Agee

Remedial Project Manager Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

US EPA — Montana Office US EPA Region 8 Office of Regional Counsel
Baucus Federal Building CERCLA Enforcement Section

10 West 15th Street, Suite 3200 1595 Wynkoop Street

Helena, Montana 59626 Denver, CO 80202

Mail Code: 8ORC-C

Daryl Reed Jonathan Morgan, Esq.

DEQ Project Officer DEQ, Legal Counsel

P.O. Box 200901 P.O. Box 200901

Helena, Montana 59620-0901 Helena, Montana 59620-0901

RE: Final BPSOU Unreclaimed Sites — Draft Final Field Sampling Plan (FSP) Package #1; UR-23,
UR-31, UR-32, and UR-39.

Agency Representatives:
| am writing to you on behalf of Atlantic Richfield Company to submit the BPSOU Unreclaimed Sites
— Final Field Sampling Plan (FSP) Package #1; UR-23, UR-31, UR-32, and UR-39. The report may

be downloaded at the following link:

https://pioneertechnicalservices.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/submitted/EtpNkh1FJoJKoQXAU3C1leLOBFJLn
f3nVEJdJgAot58TI-w

Atlantic Richfield’s responses to comments provided on June 8, 2021, are provided below.

Comments:

1. Site UR-23, Previous Sampling Efforts: The Field Survey of Unreclaimed Areas (FSUA) sample
identification (ID) is “1545”, not “45”. To avoid possible confusion with other historic sample IDs,
please report the full ID for the FSUA samples in upcoming FSP submissions. In addition, per
agreement between EPA and AR, FSUA samples were not analyzed for cadmium; thus, Table 1
should report the cadmium result as “NA” or “Not Analyzed”. Reporting the cadmium result as
“0” may imply that cadmium was analyzed but not detected. Please address these comments
prior to submitting the final field sampling plans (FSP).

Atlantic Richfield Response: The FSUA sample ID has been revised to FSUA-1545 and the
analytical result for cadmium has been updated to “Not Analyzed” in Table 1 as recommended.

bp

{:}A bp affiliated company


https://pioneertechnicalservices.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/submitted/EtpNkh1FJoJKoQXAU3C1eL0BFJLnf3nVEJdJqAot58TI-w
https://pioneertechnicalservices.sharepoint.com/:f:/s/submitted/EtpNkh1FJoJKoQXAU3C1eL0BFJLnf3nVEJdJqAot58TI-w

Atlantic Richfield Company 317 Anaconda Road

Butte MT 59701

Mike Mc Anulty Direct (406) 782-9964
Liability Manager Fax (406) 782-9980

2. Prior to the implementation of the field work associated with these FSP, please resubmit /

distribute this FSP with the final approved 2021 Unreclaimed quality assurance project plan
attached to the FSP (tracking it as FSP #1).
Atlantic Richfield Response: Comment noted. As discussed with the Agencies and technical
team, the final FSP will contain site-specific information and reference the Final Unreclaimed
Sites QAPP-2021.

End of Comments

If you have any questions or comments, please call me at (907) 355-3914.

Sincerely,
Mike Mty

Mike Mc Anulty

Liability Manager

Remediation Management Services Company
An affiliate of Atlantic Richfield Company
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